

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-06-14 3:30:57 PM
To: Miriam Heinz [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=432d98e745a847aaa0d1821a368fdac9-Miriam Hein]; Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: FW: IESO Treasury Policy - June 14, 2017
Attachments: Item 8(iii) BLACKLINED Treasury Policy June 14 2017.pdf; Item 8(iv) BLACKLINED Schedule A - IESO Treasury Policy.pdf

Miriam,

I will need to send the attached revised Treasury Policy to the min of finance for his approval — same as in 2015. Will you assist?

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: June 14, 2017 3:28 PM
To: 'Salman Qadir'
Cc: Olga Whiteley
Subject: IESO Treasury Policy - June 14, 2017

IESO Board approved the attached today. I will be sending to the Min Finance later this week.
Thx for your efforts.
Regards.